

Assessing the Continued Need for Pending Experimental License Applications
From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 3:37 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com; Fremd, Rodney W.
Subject: RE: Assessing the Continued Need for Pending Experimental License Applications

John,

I will try to shed some light on these license applications you are in question about. I have cc'd both Vance Schuemann and Rod Fremd just case they may wish to add any additional information to what I am about to pass onto you.

KA2XGP 0053-EX-RR-2003, this is the renewal of the previous license that had expired on April 01, 2003; that File Number was 0055-EX-ML-2001. At this point, this license had both governmental and commercial frequencies on this one experimental license. Still awaiting coordination with the FAA Eastern Region.

KA2XGP 0022-EX-ML-2003, this was a modification of KA2XGP 0053-EX-RR-2003 that we put in for due to some powers being wrong on certain frequencies. Still awaiting coordination with the FAA Eastern Region.

KA2XGP 0501-EX-ST-2003, this is an STA for the governmental frequencies of KA2XGP 0022-EX-ML-2003. Since we were having trouble getting coordination from the FAA for the entire KA2XGP license, Carl suggested that we split the governmental frequencies from the commercial frequencies so that we could speed up the coordination effort. We have gotten the commercial frequencies renewed with little or no trouble at all. This is the first governmental frequency request for the renewal, but it has yet to be coordinated by the FAA Eastern Region. We have an STA for the commercial part, but not the governmental part.

WB2XDV 0095-EX-RR-2003, this is a license we use for testing units before shipping them to our foreign customer. At this point, we have a contract for testing and making repairs up through July, 2006 for this program. There might be some follow-on work, but that is not 100% positive at this time.

WB2XGK 0026-EX-ML-2004, this is a license for TPS-70 Solid State work. While this has been pending, the work here has been completed and the product has been shipped. This request can be withdrawn.

KB2XBJ 0089-EX-RR-2004, this is a license for a program that we currently are still working on at our Ridge Road Antenna Range site. Still awaiting coordination with the FAA Eastern Region.

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2005 2:50 PM
To: Sochurek, Jan E.
Subject: Assessing the Continued Need for Pending Experimental License Applications

Mr. Sochurek,

Considering that the following Northrop Grumman experimental license applications have been pending nearly two years with no change in status, please assess the continued need for the following:

KA2XGP 0053-EX-RR-2003
KA2XGP 0022-EX-ML-2003
KA2XGP 0501-EX-ST-2003
WB2XDV 0095-EX-RR-2003
WB2XGK 0026-EX-ML-2004
KB2XBJ 0089-EX-RR-2004

John K.